

Greg Minikel

From: Bob Bouril <bbouril@mpu.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2026 8:40 AM
To: Greg Minikel
Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr
Subject: RE: Request for Street Light in 2200 Block of S. 9th St.
Attachments: 2200 Blk. S. 9th.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Greg, I looked at this area, and there is a street light at the intersection of S. 9th and Wilson, another street light mid-block where Dueno Court intersects with S. 9th, And one at the corner of Flambeau and S. 9th. This type of lighting set up is typical for side streets meaning non-bus route, non-emergency rout, non-salt route etc. I have included a map of the street with the streetlights highlighted.

Bob Bouril
Electric Distribution Projects Superintendent

✉ bbouril@mpu.org
☎ 920-686-4335
📍 1303 S. 8th Street, Manitowoc, WI 54220



From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 9:53 AM
To: Bob Bouril <bbouril@mpu.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowocwi.gov>
Subject: FW: Request for Street Light in 2200 Block of S. 9th St.

You don't often get email from gminikel@manitowocwi.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

Bob,

Dan said that Ald. Dunbar talked to him after Council last night and it sounds like he may want to take this request to the Public Works (PW) Committee on August 6th.

Can you please evaluate the street lighting in this block and make a recommendation to the City whether or not a street light is recommended for this area. Thanks.

From: Greg Minikel
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 12:07 PM
To: 'Bob Bouril' <bbouril@mpu.org>
Subject: FW: Request for Street Light in 2200 Block of S. 9th St.

From: Greg Minikel
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 12:06 PM
To: Andrew Dunbar <ADunbar@manitowocwi.gov>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowocwi.gov>; Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowocwi.gov>; Lynn Hoffman <lhoffman@manitowocwi.gov>; 'Bob Bouril'
Subject: FW: Request for Street Light in 2200 Block of S. 9th St.

Ald. Dunbar,

We are wondering if you could give us any additional information on this request. Do you know exactly where Mr. Free would like this street light to be installed.

We normally have MPU check to see what the existing lighting levels are and if they meet the minimum recommendations.

I believe that we usually send these requests to the Public Works Committee for them to make a decision.

If they approve it, then there is a resolution drafted for it that will go to Council for final approval.

Please let us know if this request is supposed to be placed on the August PW Committee Agenda. Thanks.

Greg Minikel, P.E.
Engineering Division Manager
Dept. of Public Works
City of Manitowoc
900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220
Ph. (920) 686-6910
E-mail: gminikel@manitowoc.org

****PLEASE NOTE MY NEW EMAIL ADDRESS IS: gminikel@manitowocwi.gov ****

From: Lynn Hoffman <lhoffman@manitowocwi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 8:19 AM
To: Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowocwi.gov>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Jill Erickson <jerickson@manitowocwi.gov>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowocwi.gov>; Mike Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowocwi.gov>
Cc: 'Bob Bouril' <bbouril@mpu.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Street Light in 2200 Block of S. 9th St.

I don't have anything and as I was going through my information, Leroy called. He started telling me about someone that was shot 10 to 15 years ago and how it would not have happened if there had been a street light in place. He stated that Alderman Dunbar was going to be bringing this to the council and wants to know if that has happened.

I stated that we are looking into the situation and that someone would be in touch when we have more information.

Leroy gave me his phone number: 920-905-0653 and his email: dfree0110@att.net for contacting him.

Thank you,

Lynn

Lynn Hoffman

City of Manitowoc

Department of Public Works

Administrative Support Specialist

Please note new email address: lhoffman@manitowocwi.gov

920-686-6910

Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.



From: Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowocwi.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2026 3:10 PM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Jill Erickson <jerickson@manitowocwi.gov>; Lynn Hoffman <lhoffman@manitowocwi.gov>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowocwi.gov>; Mike Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowocwi.gov>

Cc: 'Bob Bouril' <bbouril@mpu.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Street Light in 2200 Block of S. 9th St.

I do not see anything for Street Lighting for this area. I went back 2 years.

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2026 2:41 PM

To: Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Jill Erickson <jerickson@manitowocwi.gov>; Lynn Hoffman <lhoffman@manitowocwi.gov>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowocwi.gov>; Mike Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowocwi.gov>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowocwi.gov>

Cc: 'Bob Bouril' <bbouril@mpu.org>

Subject: FW: Request for Street Light in 2200 Block of S. 9th St.

This came back to me with some error message for delivery.

Sorry if you are getting it twice.

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2026 2:31 PM

To: Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Brad Busse <bbusse@manitowocwi.gov>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowocwi.gov>; Jill Erickson <jerickson@manitowoc.org>; Lynn Hoffman <lhoffman@manitowocwi.gov>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowocwi.gov>; Mike Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <sbirr@manitowoc.org>

Cc: 'Bob Bouril'

Subject: Request for Street Light in 2200 Block of S. 9th St.

Bob Bouril from MPU Electric called me inquiring about a request for a street light. I am assuming it was for either in front of his residence or somewhere within the block he lives.

The property owner requesting the light is Leroy Free at 2226 S. 9th St.

This is outside of the limits of the 2025 asphalt reconstruction area, so I do not think it was related to that project in any way.

The District Alderperson (Dunbar) and/or the property owner are indicating that the City approved a resolution and this is done deal and the light just needs to get installed.

I am not remembering any request here and do not see any emails about it. Apparently, MPU does not have any information about it either.

Hmmm.

Sonja,

Did anything go to our Committee in the past year or two for this area??

Dan,

Did you ever get anything for Ald. Dunbar requesting a street light??

Mackenzie,

Do you have anything in the past year or so??

I guess someone may need to contact Ald. Dunbar about it.